Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 6:50 AM

To: '‘pej6@westchestergov.com’; 'sbs1@westchestergov.com'

Ce: ‘rmeehan@westchestergov.com’; ‘ascarpino@westchesterda.net;
‘jmccarty@westchesterda.net'

Subject: CJA's August 8, 2016 FOIL request -- plus NEW FOIL request pertaining to state aid for
D.A. salary for 2017 and 2018

Attachments: Center for Judcial Accountability, Inc. - 8.08.16 FOIL Request.pdf; District Attorney -

2007.pdf; District Attorney - 2008.pdf; District Attorney - 2009.pdf; District Attorney -
2010.pdf; District Attorney - 2011.pdf; District Attorney - 2012.pdf; District Attorney -
2013.pdf; District Attorney - 2014.pdf; District Attorney - 2015.pdf; District Attorney -
2006.pdf; District Attorney - 2016.pdf; District Attorney - 2005.pdf; FOIL-DA-NYS.pdf

TO: Westchester County Director of Fiscal Operations Sergio Sensi
Westchester County First Deputy Finance Commissioner Patria Jones

Following up the voice mail messages | left for you yesterday, | would like to speak with you about the attached records
you provided by the below September 27, 2016 e-mail in response to my August 8, 2016 FOIL request, also attached.

As the August 8, 2016 FOIL request states: “Additionally, for 2017, if the county has not yet submitted its written request
for the state aid for district attorney salary to which County Law §700.10, §700.11 entitles it, please furnish same when
it is made”, kindly furnish the pertinent records for 2017, which were not supplied.

For that purpose, you may deem this a NEW FOIL request for the 2017 records — furnishing, as well, the pertinent
records for 2018, when available.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Jones, Patricia [mailto:pej6 @westchestergov.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 4:02 PM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Cc: Sensi, Sergio <sbsl@westchestergov.com>

Subject: FOIL Request

Ms. Sassower,

We are in receipt of your Freedom of Information Law (“FOIL”) request, received by the Department of Finance on
August 15, 2016 (attached above).

In response to your FOIL request, attached you will find Department of Finance records pertaining to your request.

Any appeal from the foregoing determination should be addressed to:

Robert F. Meehan, Esq.



Westchester County Attorney

148 Martine Avenue — Room 600
White Plains, New York 10601
FOIL-Appeals@westchestergov.com

Sincerely,

Patricia E. Jones

For

Sergio Sensi

FOIL Officer

County of Westchester
Department of Finance



